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Mr. Thomas D. Riley

Assistant Secretary-Treasurer

National Association of Letter Carriers, AFL-CIO
100 Indiana Avenue, NW

Yashington, DC 20001

Re: Branch 304
V¥aco, TX
NC-8-11532/N5ET-18895

Dear Mr. Riley:

On Saptember 26, 1978, we met with you to discuss the
above-captioned grievance at the fourth step of our
contractual grievance procedure.

The matters presanted by you as well as the applicabdle
contractual provisions have been reviewed and given careful
consideration.

We rscognize that in the interest of maintaining good
labor/managenent relations, it 1is necassary for managemant to
make aevery effort to respond to all issues discussed at
ladbor/mangement meetings Iin as short a time as is practical.
Basad on this understanding wnich we arrived at during our
Steap 4 meeting, we mutually agreed to consider this case
resolved.

Sincerely,
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Daniel A, Kahn
Lador Relations Department



